From: Elana Schor

To: Brooks. K. Allen

Subject: query re: AGs" Common Interest Agreement on climate change
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 12:56:04 PM

Hi Allen,

A colleague and | are writing a short story this afternoon about the Common Interest
Agreement that the AG signed concerning before the March press conference on investigating
Exxon and other climate change collaborative initiatives.

The group E&E Legal has released a copy of the CIA: http://eelegal.or
content/uploads/2016/04/Common-Interest-Agreement-and-discussion.pdf - as well as a list
of recipients in state AGs' offices who received copies to sign. NH was on that

list: http://eelegal.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/07/Rl-signed-on-to-CIA.pdf. Looking to
confirm that the office did sign the CIA. Our deadline is 2pm, and my cell is below if you need
it.

thanks,

Elana Schor
POLITICO
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Twitter: @eschor





